Page 1 of 1

Arrant, Bryan, EMNRD
From: Arrant, Bryan, EMNRD

Sent: Wednesday, July 26, 2006 2:28 PM

To: Catanach, David, EMNRD

Subject: OGX Resources, LLC/API# 30-015-33907

Hi David,

The above noted operator has submitted regulatory (completion) paperwork on this well.

They are calling this a Wildcat; Strawn completion, however | disagree and believe that the perfed intervals

are the Lower Pennsylvanian, Strawn and Atoka formations.

I'll fax over the information that they have submitted along with my log tops.

| correlated an offset log on a well to the east of this one.

I'f include the log headers for your review that | used to correlate with, my log tops and the information that they
have submitted.

As you are aware, the log tops we use come from old cross sections that a number of geologist came up with
back in the 70's and they are on old

paper cross sections.

| need to correspond with you 1st before | go into the process of possible compliance issue with so | know where |
stand.

Thanks,
Bryan Arrant

7/26/2006



